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Carron Parish Church finding aid

Carron United Presbyterian Church (1878-1900)
Carron United Free Church (1900-1929)

Carron United Presbyterian Church was formed in 1878 and formally established in 1879 by
a petition to Falkirk Presbytery of the United Presbyterian Church by members of Falkirk
Erskine UP Church who lived in Carron. The congregation met in Carron schoolroom until a
new building was opened in 1881. The congregation entered the United Free Church in
1900 and the Church of Scotland in 1929. In 1963 the congregation was united with
Stenhouse Parish Church to form Stenhouse & Carron Parish Church.

The Church of Scotland kirk session for Carron sat within the Presbytery of Linlithgow and
Falkirk. In 1976 it became part of the presbytery of Falkirk.

The Carron church building was erected in 1881 and demolished in 1996.

Reference Date Brief Description

Code

A301.01 1904 "Record of Carron Congregation Semi-Jubilee" Includes
photographs of minister, session and organisations

CH3/1326/1 1907-1917 Session minutes

CH3/1326/2 1917-1928 Session minutes

CH3/1326/3 1928-1941 Session minutes. Includes some minutes of session and
managers

CH3/1326/4 1941-1963 Session minutes.

CH3/1326/5 1878-1891 Building Committee and Managers' minutes

CH3/1326/6 1891-1926 Managers' minutes

CH3/1326/7 1954-1963 Congregational Board minutes

CH3/1326/8 1910-1963 Baptismal Register

CH3/1326/9 1909-1963 Marriage Register

CH3/1326/10 1932-1959 Register of proclamations of banns for marriage

CH3/1326/11 1960-1963 Register of proclamations of banns for marriage

CH3/1326/12 1954-1957 Communion Roll

CH3/1326/13 1958-1965 Communion Roll



